
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 7/18/2014 10:07:43 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise 

(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Entergy Storm Hardening June 2014 NARUC Comp.pptx 

There were two good presentations at NARUC on risk. Here's one of them I thought 
you might appreciate. 

From: Ross-leech, Diane 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 9:57 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: FW: Entergy Storm Hardening June 2014 NARUC Comp.pptx 
Importance: High 

Per your request. I don't believe I ever received the Brattle Groups ppt - but Jeff did say it 
would be posted on the website. 

Also Jeff Goltz asked if I could send him information about the CPUC Risk Rate Case 
proceeding. How would you like to handle and what should be sent to him? 

Thank you, 

Diane 

From: Holman, Donna (UTC) fmailto:dholman@uto.wa.qov1 On Behalf Of Goltz, Jeffrey (UTC) 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 2:02 PM 
To: Ross-leech, Diane; thomas.rohe@fpl.com: bill.zarakas@brattle.com: ruscof@qao.Qov 
Subject: FW: Entergy Storm Hardening June 2014 NARUC Comp.pptx 
Importance: High 
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Diane, Thomas, Bill & Frank, 

Please find Chris Cooper's power point attached. 

Thank you! 

Donna Holman 

Executive Assistant to 

Commissioner Jeff Goltz & 

Commissioner Philip Jones 

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 

Richard Hemstad Building 

1300 S Evergreen Park Drive SW 

PO Box 47250 

Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

360-664-1168 


